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25 September 2006 W0233-01

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of TechRec Ireland Limited for a facility at
TechRec Ireland Ltd, Unit 51, Park West Industrial Estate, Nangor Road, Dublin 12.

Dear Mr _Killen

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 25 September
2006, which you request be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided to exclude it
from the application material made available for public inspection. The confidential
information submitted will be kept in the Agency’s confidential safe.
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Yours sincerely,

Cullec. & o]l
Catherine O'Keeffe :

Programme Officer _
Office of Licensing & Guidance

e

<



